RPC Admin

From: Jody Schuurman <Jody.Schuurman@westernbay.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 5:32 PM

To: Peter Crane

Subject: RE: RC10068S. Stage 3. 3 kayelene Place, Omokoroa

Hi Peter

This will require a variation to consent. (section 127 of RMA) for the changes to the layout and lots/sizes.
AS this consent has geotechs the new layout should not require new geotech information. You would only need to
produce new geotech information if the house site are to be located elsewhere on the scheme plan.

Contact me if you need to discuss further

Kind regards

Jody Schuurman
Resource Management Technical Advisor

P 07 571 8008 | FP 0800 926 732

1484 Cameron Road, Barkes Corner, Greerton, Tauranga
Private Bag 12803, Tauranga Mail Centre, Tauranga 3143

Disclaimer:

Please note that the information provided to you by Council in this response is given on a without prejudice basis and
is derived from limited information provided by a third party and without having visited the site. Council and its staff
will not be held liable for any actions taken, or outcomes that arise outside of the advice given by its staff.

From: Peter Crane <peterc@rpc.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 10:50 AM

To: Consents Administration <consentsadmin@westernbay.govt.nz>
Cc: Jody Schuurman <Jody.Schuurman@westernbay.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: RC10068S. Stage 3. 3 kayelene Place, Omokoroa

Hi please see below as | see Sian is on sick leave.
Kind Regards

Peter Crane
Registered Professional Surveyor
Director

Phone: 07 575 4911
Mobile: 027 4912424
Email: peterc@rpc.co.nz
Web: www.rpc.co.nz
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So much more than a Bloke with a Theadolite.,

This email together with any attachments is confidential and maybe the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the infended
recipient please email us by return email and destroy this message. You are not permitted to copy, disclose or use the content in any
way. RPC Ltd accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or any attachments after transmission from RPC Ltd.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

[ iy vy profile on Linkedm ]

From: Peter Crane

Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 10:48 AM

To: sian.allport@westernbay.govt.nz

Subject: RC10068S. Stage 3. 3 kayelene Place, Omokoroa

Hi Sian

We have been asked to look at the stage 3 development of this property. | see you e mailed a lady Debra Leek in
November 2019 regarding timing for the 224 application.

Anyhow, our client is looking at the change the subdivision layout. The current development is for 3 lots as shown
on the attached plan, and the proposal is to reduce this to 2 lots as shown.

Can you advise if council would require a new consent application for this proposal, or if this change to the
boundaries can be treated as a variation to the existing consent??

Also | see that the existing application included geotech and NEs reporting. For the change to the subdivision layout
would we need any further Geotech or NES reporting or could council reply of those existing reports??

Thanks and any further info let me know.

Kind Regards

Peter Crane

Registered Professional Surveyor

Director
m— Phone: 07 575 4911
e Mobile: 027 4912424
i Email: peterc@rpc.co.nz
BN | AND SURVEYORS  Web: www.roc.co.nz

So much more than a Bloke with a Theodolite,

PO Box 5196
Mount Maunganui 3150



This email together with any attachments is confidential and maybe the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the infended
recipient please email us by return email and destroy this message. You are not permitted to copy, disclose or use the content in any
way. RPC Ltd accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or any attachments after fransmission from RPC Ltd.
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The information contained in this message (and any accompanying documents) is CONFIDENTIAL and may also be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, intended only for the recipient(s) named above.

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, copying, disclosure,
retention or distribution by any means of the information is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the writer immediately and destroy the original(s).



